

DAVID MARTOS GRANDE

SENIOR JAVA DEVELOPER

PROFILE

Senior Java Developer specialised in back end development. Experienced with all stages of the development cycle for web projects and micro services API REST.

Well-versed in other programming languages, frameworks or tools like SQL, Spring, Hibernate, Maven or SVN.

CONTACT

✉ davidmartos@outlook.es

CERTS & COURSES

English C1 Level (Advanced) - EOI

Java SE 7 - 256h

Oracle Db. & PL/SQL - 180h

Wordpress Web Dev - 32h

Apps Deployment with Docker - 20h

EXPERIENCE

● Inycom, Java Developer

SEP 2016 - CURRENT / ZARAGOZA, SPAIN

Developing software applications for several customers using Java, Spring, Hibernate, Maven, etc...

My daily duties also include work planning and be in touch with work colleagues and customers based in different locations.

● Esmark Finch, Marketing & Online Executive

SEP 2012 - JUN 2015 / DUBLIN, IRELAND

Manager of an e-commerce B2B platform. Design and implementation of marketing campaigns. Used HTML, CSS, JavaScript.

EDUCATION

● CPIFP Los Enlaces

SEP 2015 - JUN 2017 / ZARAGOZA, SPAIN

Multi-platform Applications Development (Cert. Higher Education (HNC)) - 2 years

● National College of Ireland

SEP 2014 - JUN 2015 / DUBLIN, IRELAND

Certificate in Digital Marketing (Level 8 out of 10, level 8, awarded by QQI) - 1 year

● IES Santiago Hernandez

SEP 2011 - DEC 2012 / ZARAGOZA, SPAIN

Commerce and Marketing (Cert. Higher Education (HNC)) - 2 years